The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 22, 2016

10:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disability, Alcoholism, Substance Abuse and

Members: Elizabell S. Crowley, Ruben Wills,

Corey D. Johnson, Paul A. Vallone, Barry S. Grodenchik and Joseph C. Borelli

Roll Call			
	Present: Cohen, Crowley, Johnson, Vallone and Grodenchik		
	Absent: Borelli		
	Medical: Wills		
	Other Council Members Attending: Rosenthal		
T2016-4080	Oversight - Medicaid Redesign Part 2		
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript		
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript		
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee		
Int 0881-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the designation of disability service facilitators at city agencies		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 881-A, Summary of Int. No. 881, Int. No. 881 - 8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 881-A - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement Proposed Int. No. 881-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 881-A, Summary of Int. No. 881, Int. No. 881 - 8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 881-A - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 881-A, Summary of Int. No. 881, Int. No. 881 - 8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 881-A - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement		
This Introduction was Amended by Committee			

Int 0881-2015-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the designation of disability service facilitator at city agencies			
<u>Atta</u>	<u>:hment</u> :	 Summary of Int. No. 881-A, Summary of Int. No. 881, Int. No. 881 - 8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 881-A - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement 	
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.			
Affirmative	: 5-	Cohen, Crowley, Johnson, Vallone and Grodenchik	
Absen	: 1-	Borelli	
Medica	: 1-	Wills	
Yo	rk, in	Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New relation to requiring advertising and other materials ng to public events to include information regarding	
accessibility for people with disabilities.			
		 Summary of Int. No. 883-A, Summary of Int. No. 883, Int. No. 883 - 8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Proposed Int. No. 883-A - 2/17/16, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement No. 883-A 	
		ction was Hearing Held by Committee	
		 <u>s:</u> Summary of Int. No. 883-A, Summary of Int. No. 883, Int. No. 883 - 8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Proposed Int. No. 883-A - 2/17/16, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement 	
This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
<u>Atta</u>	<u>:hment</u> :	Summary of Int. No. 883-A, Summary of Int. No. 883, Int. No. 883 - 8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Proposed Int. No. 883-A - 2/17/16, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement	
This I	itroduc	tion was Amended by Committee	

Int 0883-2015-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring advertising and other materials pertaining to public events to include information regarding accessibility for people with disabilities.

> <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 883-A, Summary of Int. No. 883, Int. No. 883 -8/13/15, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Proposed Int. No. 883-A - 2/17/16, Committee Report 2/22/16, Hearing Transcript 2/22/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 5 Cohen, Crowley, Johnson, Vallone and Grodenchik
 - Absent: 1 Borelli
 - Medical: 1 Wills